Frey, Jessiﬂ

_ T
From: Frey, Jessica
Sent; Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:22 AM
To: MD
Subject: RE: RFQ412012821246 (Washers and Dryers).

All 24 at once,

Thank you-

eseisa F’W

Purchasing Agent il
Woodward Resource Center
1251 334" Street
Woodward IA 50276

{P) 515-438-3129

(F) 515-438-3134
ffrey@dhs.state.ia.us

From: MD <MD@1stopcamera.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:07 AM

To: Frey, Jessica <jfrey@dhs.state.ia.us>

Subject: RFQ412012821246 {Washers and Dryers).

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Department of Human Services. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

This is from 1 Stop Electronics Center Inc. We are a wholesale/dealer of major appliances located in New York City.

We are intending to participate in the bidding system for the solicitation # RFQ412012821246 (Washers and Dryers). In
order to provide proper services, can you please et us know if you want all 24 items {12 washers & 12 dryers) at once
(one time delivery) or you will place order as needed basis? Please advise.

Appreciate your help in this matter.
I am looking forward to your response. Thank you.

Very Respectfully,
Md S Chowdhury
' s Sewer  Government Contracting Department
b & Y 2000 1 Stop Electronics Center Inc.
ELECTRONICS CENTERING  pmail: Md@1StopCamera.Com
Phone: 718.,249,1201 Ext: 4959 | Fax: 718.724.1498
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1870 Bath Avenue | Brooklyn, NY 11214




